

Gulf Power Company
75 North Pace Boulevard
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520
Telephone 904-434-8111

update



December 2, 1980

the southern electric system

Ms. Nell Keever
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Water Enforcement Branch
345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: Renewal Application
NPDES FL 000 2283

Dear Ms. Keever:

Enclosed are the following corrected pages of the referenced NPDES permit application for the Scholz Electric Generating Plant:

<u>General</u>	<u>Discharge 001</u>	<u>Discharge 002</u>
2	V-4, V-5 V-6	V-4, V-5

The correction on page 2 consisted of answering "no" to Item IV-A because it had previously been missed. The corrections on all other pages consisted of adding less than signs (<) that had been inadvertently left out.

Sincerely,

Timothy S. Anthony

Timothy S. Anthony
Water Quality Specialist

TSA/my

cc: Robert V. Kriegel, DER
C. H. Kaplan, EPA